Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Earl E. DeBrine [edebrine@modrall.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 8:26 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Application for April 2 Examiner Hearing
Thanks.

--Earl

----- Original Message-----

From: - Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 08:10 AM Mountain Standard Time

To: - Earl E. DeBrine i '
Subject: RE: Application for April 2 Examiner Hearing

We did receive your request for continuance of Case 14295 from the March 31 examiner hearing
to April 16. The case will be continued. It will appear on the March 31 docket with a
notation that it will be continued to.the April 16 docket.

Florene

From: Earl E. DeBrine [mailto:edebrine@modrall.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:48 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Application for April 2 Examiner Hearing

Florene,

Due to scheduling problems, I sent in a notice asking that the case be continued to the next
examiner hearing on April 16th. Can you confirm that it will be set on that date so I can
provide an amended notice? Thanks.

Earl DeBrine

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March €2, 2009 10:21 AM

To: Earl E. DeBrine

Subject: Application for April 2 Examiner Hearing

Mr. DeBrine, I have received your application of Koch Exploration Company, LLC,
ConocoPhillips Company, Burlington Resources 0il & Gas Company LP and Energen Resources
Corporation for Approval of an Increased Density Pilot Project in the Basin-Fruitland Coal
Gas Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico. Because of scheduling conflicts, the April 2 examiner
hearing has been rescheduled for Tuesday, March 31. Your application has been set for that
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date. If you have already sent notice in this case, you will need to notify the parties of
the change in hearing dates by March 11.

I am sorry for any inconvenience this may cause you.

Florene Davidson
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